Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

5.22
From:
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 4:30 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FAKE environmentalists - largest coal shippers in the WORLD!!
Hi Mr. Horgan,

You rail that you want to PROTECT your environment YET you are poised to be the WORLD’s LARGEST COAL shipper in
the WORLD - shipping 26 million tonnes per year from BC!!!

Coal is a MUCH DIRTIER product than oil or gas - News Flash!
| believe you want to PROTECT your own resources and not your environment.
BC are FAKE environmentalists.

If you want to convince us that you are serious about the environment :
- stop driving your cars and flying in planes

- no more fancy yachts around the islands - using fossil fuels.

- stop the tankers coming down your coast from Alaska.

- Stop dumping sewage into the ocean.

- Stop shipping DIRTY COAL from your ports.

Many Albertans will STOP drinking BC wine and buying your salmon and also visiting your province - forever.
Your wines are really not that good anyway. We all prefer to go south to Palm Springs or Arizona than BC. AT least
Americans are NOT HYPOCRITES like BC !

I like the way you say you will not retaliate against AB then slap on a huge tax for vacation homes in BC that are
intended to hurt Albertans.
Go ahead and kill your real estate industry. See how many people will vote for you then. LOL.

We will RALLY NOT to buy your hydro electricity in AB. We have gas to generate our electricity. We DON"T need your
hydro electricity.

Go deal with Trump in the US. You will NOT get any favours from AB from now on.

BC is permanently on our SHIT list now.

Just wait until Notley - your cousin - is kicked out next March. The shield of civility will be gone.

You will be dealing with Jason Kenney and AB will be SUING BC for losses for all the delays.

We will be actively working against your province and you will be isolated from the rest of Canada.

I can’t wait.

The people of BC will soon find out that they voted a FRAUD into office that will NOT be able to do what he said he
could do.

You will be chastised in the next election. Kicked right out for making unrealistic and not to mention unconstitutional /
illegal promises to the BC people.

Good luck - you will need it.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:58 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Jobs

Dear John Horgan,
What is BEST FOR The PEOPLE?

Please speed up the permitting for the Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain Pipeline. Everyone in Calgary
is waiting to go back to work. | know dozens of Engineers walking the streets unemployed who have not
worked for several years with the unlawful delays of this pipeline. | noticed in your Biography that you are not
a Lawyer.

5.22
| am a single female who has not worked in 2 years. My life savings are gone. ,people

who couldn’t keep up financially in life.
People who have a steady income don’t understand the suffering that is happening.

Your BC wine Industry only suffered a few months. | have met many people from BC who have worked in the
Qil patch flying back and forth to BC on their days off.

The Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain Pipeline will bring revenue to the Gov't of Canada, which will benefit
every individual in Canada, in Health care for example. Your wages come from the Gov't.

Justin Trudeau gave Federal Approval. A Man is someone who makes MONEY. We are not making any money
by not expanding the pipeline ,stifling the Qil patch Industry.

John Horgan perhaps you are getting paid by the Americans to stop the the Kinder Morgan Trans Mountain

Pipeline. The Americans are getting our Qil at a major discounted price. We as Canadians have to get away
from the dependency on the Americans.

Sincerely,
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: =22

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:11 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Alberta calls off boycott of B.C. wine
Hi,

Here we go with another great decision by the NDP, saying one thing to get elected while doing the same old,
same old politics as usual, Cite C Dam decision here we come again. Your grandchildren will remember your

great decision to speed up Global Warming.

I thought you'd like this:
http://www.cbc.ca/1.4547754

Alberta calls off boycott of B.C. wine

To unsubscribe click here.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:53 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX
Cc: """Office of the Premier""'
Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Kinder Morgan pipeline

As you still seem intent on pursuing this matter through the courts | would respectively ask that you still provide me
with the cost to BC of the termination of the Kinder Morgan pipeline. A rough cost to the nearest ten billion dollars will
do.

If | do no get an answer | will assume that you have eaten too much crow today and are currently throwing up. | can't
think when | have seen a politician in so much discomfort at being slapped down and yet having to still plead his case
with his boss Andrew Weaver. | just wish | were a fly on the wall at that meeting. | just can't wait for Weaver and co to
stab you in the back for you not having the guts to proceed with the termination of the pipeline.

You people really are just pathetic. | do hope that in the future you will act responsibly and with the best intentions for
the people of BC and not just the NDP. Knowing the world we live in and the NDP track record on economic mattersl will
not hold my breath.

Thank you
22

----- For\;\:arded Message -----
s.22
From )
To: premier@gov.bc.ca, Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX <empr.minister@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: 'justin trudeau' <justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca>, Jim Carr <jim.carr@parl.gc.ca>, """ Office of the Premier'""
<premier@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Thu, 22 Feb 2018 11:03:02 -0700 (MST)

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan pipeline
| sent you this letter a few weeks ago and have still not had a reply.

Surely you must have this information at your fingertips if you are making the momentous decision to stop construction
of the Kinder Morgan pipeline. You must have costed this out before you made the decision and you had this in your
election platform at least a year ago. If you did not have this information when you made the decision then you are as
clueless as most of us think.

Just to remind you the Alberta government states that the pipeline will provide $5.7 billion in government revenue to
the BC Government over the next 20 years and a total of $46.7 billion in total to Canada. This is apart from the 37,000
jobs that will be created per year of operations and the thousands of jobs created in BC. Albertans buy our property
with their oil money, they holiday in BC and provide thousands of indirect jobs in the process. Do you dispute any of
this?

In addition, if the pipeline is not approved by the BC government then Alberta will stop buying our wine and they have
threatened to impose other duties which | think will hurt us far more than the wine issue. In short this is just the tip of
the iceberg. A total ban on other BC goods would decimate our interior work force but more importantly they will not
buy our electricity from Site C which you assumed in your reasoning for approving the dam. How much will this cost BC,
another $7 or $8 billion over 10 years

Page 5 of 327



Finally Canada has now a reputation as a do nothing Country, just read the commentary from notable hedge funds and
money managers. By not approving this pipeline and other LNG proposals, your government will tar themselves with the
same Trudeau type brush, great on ideas and social investment but no clue on economics. We all know where this leads,
a lower Canadian dollar and higher taxes, already in the works.

In case you do not follow international investment we are seen by most economists and international investors as a bad
joke. We are killing off the energy goose with the golden egg, making ourselves so uncompetitive as to be comical and in
the process allowing capital and companies to exit the country on a scale that | cannot remember in my 50 years of
investing . How stupid is this. You and Trudeau are just a bad joke.

I live in BC and whether you like it or not your government is enjoying the benefit of the good governance of the
previous Christie Clark and Gordon Campbell governments which have allowed you a financial cushion.to provide other
social services. Your government seems intent on squandering this legacy for the sake of a few Green party votes and to
me it seems like a $20 billion cost to BC but what do | know as you have not provided any other evidence to support
your decision.

In short you just seem totally clueless.

Sincerely,

22

§.22
From:

To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Cc: ""michelle mungalle mla"" <michelle.mungalle.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 5:34:44 PM

Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan pipeline

| take my hat off to the Premier of Alberta for imposing a ban on BC wine and not taking our energy from Site C. | am
from BC and like many of my friends | totally agree with her stand on this matter. However in case | have missed
something perhaps you can calculate the costs to BC if this matter escalates to a full trade war with Alberta. It is such a
pity that we cannot sue our legislators and politicians for gross negligence.

However like the last NDP government you will fall because you cannot understand economics and the practicalities of
your constituents having to pay a mortgage and put food on the table. They need jobs not NDP unworkable theories.
Trust is something that only a few politicians ever achieve and investors are very fickle as we can see with the Canadian
energy sector. All | can say is that if | were a US investor | would not look at BC as a an alternative to most US states.
You, with your stupid ideological and costly stance on Kinder Morgan will certainly not help.

Grow up and do the best thing for the people of BC, not just the NDP

Sincerely,

s.22

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: s.22

To: """Office of the Premier'""" <premier@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 09:45:57 -0700 (MST)

Subject: Kinder Morgan pipeline

Page 6 of 327



I still cannot get what you stand for, is it the environment or jobs.

You have had years to study the above pipeline proposal and yet you seem to say that there is years of study yet to be
done. We get what you are saying to ensure support from the Green Party but this is no way to run a Province and to
ensure that we get the investment for other projects that will be needed in the future. We have seen from the Federal
Liberal Party what happens when they muddle through this issue and try to put environmental and other issues ahead
of the well being of the Canadian economy and jobs. The result is that our energy sector is now a shadow of its former
self.

s.22

s.22 The direct
investment in the Canadian oil exploration industry has dropped from $80 billion a year two years ago to $10 billion
today and hundreds of billions have been invested in the US by Canadian energy and pipeline companies in the past 2
years. This is investment and jobs that should have gone to Canadians and not Americans. This is a direct result of the
Trudeau and Horgan policies and will surely come back to haunt you at the next election.

The NDP used to be the party for the average worker in Canada, now it is the party of the environmentalist. It is a
national disgrace that we are losing jobs to the Americans when a more pro energy stance would have kept them here.
The argument that we will save the planet by introducing a carbon tax does not hold water. All you have to do is see
that the US has stepped up production from 9 million barrels a day to 10 million barrels a day in the last year and now
the US exports this extra million barrels a day from The Gulf coast to China, production that we should be exporting.

Furthermore the cost of the oil differential to our only importer, the US, is now costing us over $120 billion a year in lost
revenue. You do the math, 4.2 million barrels at a $30 differential. How does this make sense to Canadians when most

of us pensioners find it hard to pay for the necessities of life, food, rent and medical expenses $.22
s.22

You really ought to get realistic in what really matters to people. You should be trying to create jobs, not destroy them.
To date | have seen no evidence that you care about this.

Is your prime focus to delay a pipeline at a cost of tens of millions of dollars or help pensioners like me pay for their
medical bills. Jobs and the economy matter and only career politicians like you seem to not care. Your only concern, like

Trudeau is to get reelected and stay in power. Shame on you.

Sincerely
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22 _ _ ]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 9:38 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Continued delaying tactics of the Federal approved pipelines by BC government

Please be advised that all members of our family and many of our friends are feed up with the actions of the BC
provincial government delaying tactics to prevent the construction of the Kinder Morgan pipeline expansion
even while recent surveys show more that 50% of BC residents in the survey say they support this project.

As a result of your continuing actions to block this project our family and that of many of our friends will
immediately cease buying any product from BC ( not just your wine ), we also agreed to stop going to BC for
ski trips, fishing trips, summer vacations, etc. Your actions are a direct attempt to hurt the Alberta economy and
the many thousands of jobs the energy industry provides to Canadians ... including thousands of BC residents.

Further, we are asking our provincial government to take further actions against BC products and services to
show BC residents that it is not in their interest to support a government that focuses on supporting the small
minority activists while neglecting the more silent majority of rational residents.

We are committed to continue our complete boycott against all that BC offers until your government comes to
it’s senses and stops taking these illegal provincial delaying actions and allows the construction to proceed.

We have started a social media campaign to persuade all Albertans to join our complete BC boycott. Maybe
when this movement really gets going you will realize we are serious!!
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:39 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Boycott
Hello,

Just an FYI. | am an Ontario resident. It's great as you say that you put the residents of your province first when making
your decisions. It is very apparent that you care less for the rest of Canada as you landlocked the nations oil reserves. |
am only one small consumer but | do spent thousands each year on BC products, from Osoyoos Larose wines, Urban
Barn furniture and Purdy’s chocolates. Well there are replacements for all those items, | will no longer purchase items
from BC until you decide to put Canada first.

Please do not respond to this message, | am only interested in actions.

Sincerely,

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 9:21 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Pipe line

Hello

I will not be buying or drinking any BC wine because of your pipe line opposition!
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

§.22
From:

s.22

Wednesday, February 21, 2018 3:51 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Fwd: Wine experience

Date: February 21, 2018 at 4:32:01 PM MST
To: john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Subject: Wine experience

[ have just opened my first bottle of Aussie wine it is not bad but not as nice as my regular BC

wine.

I will just have to find a satisfactory substitute until this BC/AB thing is over [ am in AB camp

on this one
§.22

Sent from my iPhone
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 7:50 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Fwd: Trade War
Hey John,
s.22 I've attached a link below

illustrating the toxic sludge that is allowed by BC govt to be poured into the Georgia Strait DAILY. Now, I'm not a scientist, but it
certainly seems to me that you are worried about the THREAT of an oil spill, where as with this particular circumstance we are
dealing with something that acutally happens every day - not a spill that COULD happen, in which heavy crude sits together on
top of the water for days and any modern day environmental scientist or engineer could create a robust spill response plan to
limit the danger of spill to a lot less than the daily toxic pourings YOU allow.

You don't want to save the environment, you just want to get re-elected - which | understand, it's your livelihood. But, don't cry
foul when you overstep federal boundaries and AB retaliates. This oil is already moving via pipeline, rail, long haul - do some
research on the alternatives and tell me what's best - actual SCIENTIFIC research. Also, when you get your equalization
payments in every year, maybe consider what provinces provide the work that creates the money; hell, a lot of your province's
people would get a ton of work - Just so selfish on your province's part | can't even begin to explain. Grow up and do what is
best for this country, not just your small minority of ideologist hippies who happen to be misinformed - if these tree huggers
really knew what was going on, this toxic sludge issue would be number 1 on their agenda. This trade war is pathetic, and you
can stop your wineries from hurting - it's your fault they are; you through the first stone that lead to this.

hitp://www.bucksuzuki.org/images/uploads/docs/Hidden Killer.pdf

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From:$22

Date: Wed, Feb 21, 2018 at 8:45 AM
Subject: Trade War

To: john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca

Hey John,

=22 . ) . . . ) I've attached a
link below illustrating the toxic sludge that is allowed by BC govt to be poured into the Georgia Strait
DAILY. Now, I'm not a scientist, but it certainly seems to me that you are worried about the THREAT of an
oil spill, where as with this particular circumstance we are dealing with something that acutally happens every
day - not a spill that COULD happen, in which heavy crude sits together on top of the water for days and any
modern day environmental scientist or engineer could create a robust spill response plan to limit the danger of
spill to a lot less than the daily toxic pourings YOU allow.

You don't want to save the environment, you just want to get re-elected - which I understand, it's your
livelihood. But, don't cry foul when you overstep federal boundaries and AB retaliates. This oil is already
moving via pipeline, rail, long haul - do some research on the alternatives and tell me what's best - actual
SCIENTIFIC research. Also, when you get your equalization payments in every year, maybe consider what
provinces provide the work that creates the money; hell, a lot of your province's people would get a ton of work
- Just so selfish on your province's part I can't even begin to explain. Grow up and do what is best for this
country, not just your small minority of ideologist hippies who happen to be misinformed - if these tree huggers
really knew what was going on, this toxic sludge issue would be number 1 on their agenda. This trade war is
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pathetic, and you can stop your wineries from hurting - it's your fault they are; you through the first stone that
lead to this.

http://www.bucksuzuki.org/images/uploads/docs/Hidden_Killer.pdf
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: $:22

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 9:59 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: B.C. challenges Alberta's ban on wine over pipeline expansion dispute

Premier John Horgan,
You state BC will be challenging Alberta’s ban on wine.

| say it matters not whether you win your challenge or not. I, and many, many Albertans are already boycotting all BC
products whenever possible — wine, beer, fruits, vegetables, dairy, seafood, wood products, and vacations.

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 6:19 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Pipeline

Dear Premier Horgan,

Stop with the stall tactics . No more discussions. We no longer drink your wine , stopped skiing in Fernie anc®
have cancelled our fishing trip to the Charlotte islands. Your decision is has having a negative on the entire country.
Pass this message on to your labour minister .

Cheers
§.22

22

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 5:29 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Pipeline

Dear Sir, | would like to know what is more important, Wine or Jobs?

They are just twinning the existing line and it puts thousands of B.C people to work.

5.22 and that is what | have always called home. That is until all my RRSP’S went to the
government each month for medical.
My husband and | then had to decide that we had to move in order to live. And like hundreds, maybe
thousands of B.Cers had to move to Alberta.
We do not understand why other provinces give free medical and B.C. does not. | think you have a great
opportunity now to not only create jobs, but
there are 3 refineries in Vancouver that are shut down. Here is an opportunity to open them, and jobs will be
streaming. | now live in Alberta for 2 years
and at this age, moving is not easy, but we all do what we have to in order to survive.
Forget the wine, there are plenty in B.C. that drink it along with the many tourists that come each and every
year.
Your job is to make sure the province operates right and people work in order to not only live, but are able to
purchases things like homes and cars,
and other things they want or need,. If that would have been the case, while | was there, | would not have
moved as others from there that now
live here. NDP is supposed to be the party of the people, well here is your chance!!

Regards,
s.22

Page 16 of 327



Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From $-22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Monday, February 19, 2018 4:41 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Wine and Oil

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:28 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Wine and Qil

Just thought | would stand up for Alberta! We need to work together on this issue!

NOT political grand standing!

SO, no more wine in this residence from BC. Do you burn gas to get to work!

Just saying.

s.22

Sent from my iPad

20
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 3:40 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Oil and wine

No more BC wine in this house hold!

Just saying, it does require oil of some kind to heat, move, light and many other forms to get wine on the table!! We
should maybe think about that!

We are fighting our own trade wars right here in our own country. Know don't we look great on the world stag!
Enough of the environmental/ political grandstanding and work together on this.

Like a bunch of kids you are! So sad!

s.22

Sent from my iPad

21
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:51 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Trans mountain pipeline
5.22
From:

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:40 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: Trans mountain pipeline

Mr premier,

| have read yet another article regarding the ongoing dispute over the trans mountain pipe line
expansion and am disappointed at how your current government is handling the overall situation. |
understand the environmental concerns but refined petroleum products are here to stay until
alternate fuel sources can viably replace our heating, energy and transportation needs.

| am especially disappointed by Bruce Ralston's comments as noted:

Copyright

| don't understand how he can appeal to federal law to force Alberta lift the embargo against BC wines and yet
disregard the same federal laws that have cleared the Pipeline expansion. Why does he show so much concern for
the livelihood of the BC wine industry (which by the way is not an essential service) yet cares nothing of lost jobs to
Alberta's (and our own) economies with the moving ahead of the pipeline expansion? He cannot have it both

ways.

On a positive note, | want to thank you for deciding to move ahead with the site C dam project. | realize you have
definitely experienced some opposition on this from the Green party but | strongly encourage you to continue to
stand your ground on this should further opposition arise. Hydro energy is an absolute necessity when it comes to
future clean energy and plug in hybrid transportation.

Regards,

s.22

22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22

5.22
From:
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 2:28 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Your pipeline policy is wrong

I have reviewed the issue and completely disagree with your actions. Canada is a country and should not have national
policy dictated by a Province. You are hurting all Canadians as well as Alberta. | urge you to change your policy against
the pipelines.

I will no longer buy any of the excellent BS wines available at the LCBO. We have also just cancelled our family ski trip to
Whistler and moved it to Lake Louise.

Please change your policy

Sent from my iPad

23
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:14 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: WINE BAN

What are you doing wasting my tax dollars appealing this? Just support the pipeline now!

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 11:37 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine dispute

So.....challenging Alberta on hurt to bc on the basis of free trade...is somehow not the same as allowing oil to
pass through the province......sheesh...give me a break. Free trade means free trade in all commodities.

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:07 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Adult Conversation
5.22
From

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Adult Conversation

Dear Mr Horgan,

Just in case you missed this opinion piece in the Globe and Mail, I append it here. You may not have time to
read it all, so I have highlighted a few words for your convenience.

Sincerely

s.22

Opinion
Pipeline rhetoric and reality: It’s time for an adult conversation

JATIN NATHWANI and COLIN ANDERSEN
Contributed to The Globe and Mail

Published February 9, 2018 Updated February 12, 2018
Copyright
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s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From: ) . ~
Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2018 7:22 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Alberta

Dear Premier Horgan,

My children are 5th Generation Canadians and Albertans.

My great great grand parents on both sides, built this great country, with their bare hands.
It brings me to tears, to see the silent majority being ignored for Special Interest Groups.

There is a great article in the Saturday edition of the Edmonton Journal that nicely indicates how we have lost $117 billion due
to pipeline paralysis.

To be blunt, | see Alberta's hard working people carrying the other provinces on their back for years, and the thanks we get is
let's screw them in the (blank).

When our wealth disappears, due to weak decisions of politicians like yourself; | feel sorry for our grandchildren.
| find the citizens of BC aren't much for working, but they like the easy life.

We have always taken our holidays going to Vancouver and Victoria, year after year, and bought BC fruit and wine-wanting to
support BC.

| see we made a big mistake...l thought we were brothers... but it appears we are your enemy.
| guess we look south to holiday, and to buy fruit and wine products.

Thanks.
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From: _ . _
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 12:27 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: Foster.MLA, Eric LASS:EX
Subject: Pipelines
Dear Sir,

By now I would imagine that you have heard from a large number of British Columbians who DO NOT support
your position on the KInder Morgan Pipeline expansion. I am one of those British Columbians! I am appalled
that you would put at risk thousands of jobs, not only in Alberta, but also here in BC. I am a proud Canadian
first and find your ignorance of your constitutional obligations to the rest of the Canada utter insanity.

I understand that Mr. Weaver is pulling the strings on this matter but would like to point out that you likely
stand a greater chance of actually getting elected, and being Premier, if you summon up the courage to do what
is clearly best for British Columbia and Canada. Get thee to Edmonton, cap in hand, and get behind this
important, job creating, project. The longer you delay the more potential investors in BC will be scared off by
the uncertain development environment.

By the way...I am not buying BC wine again until this matter is put to rest. I suspect the wine industry has a
much louder voice than I do! :-)

s.22
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s.22

Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:17 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Trade war

Dear Sir, as a resident and tax payer of BC, | am appalled with your arrogant and disgraceful attitude in this dispute you
started with Alberta ! Yes, you did start it . Why, and please don't give me your NDP socialist globalist environmental
never ending lecture . You did this to grandstand ! You did this to polarize the good people of BC, and indeed the rest of
the country !

How much money do we transfer to the federal government compared to Alberta ? Let's go back 30 years say ? Yea
that's right John boy , keep biting the hand that feeds you , moron ! Alberta has been the most generous Province in
regards to passing on transfer payment , for the good of the country, even BC. That money sure helps with you out of
touch over the top socialist hand outs, doesn't it John !

You are, as all socialist and in Canada, specifically NDP provincial governments , bound and determined to destroy any
flourishing economy ? Typical socialist , if you can't control it , destroy it .

This pipeline has been approved, has the most up to date tech available, and has been proven the be the safest mode
of transportation .

Man at is wrong with you ? Do you really want to get into a trade war with our neighbour ? We are all Canadians you
idiot !

Maybe when Alberta cuts off the only refinery in BC, maybe imposes levels on every freight train heading east, no
more BC wine, no Alberta tourist dollars ? How will we fair then John ?

Wake up man !!! Your taking us all down with your out of touch ,all about John attitude , stop it !

| demand as a BC tax payer , my voice be heard, you are supposed to be working for all of BC's best interest , not just
your environmentalist cling on's in the lower mainland !

So give it a try John, think of the entire province will you , because your SURE are not right now !

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 3:05 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine boycott

Your non issue on pipeline is making wine drinkers try alternate wines, non BC, and it will be difficult to get them back ..
make a proper decision, this is not the issue we need to be fighting right now.

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:59 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Stop Hurting Albertans and Canada as a Nation
5.22

From:

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 1:55 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Stop Hurting Albertans and Canada as a Nation

Stop hurting Albertans and call a spade a spade. You made a deal with the devil “Andrew Weaver” and now you put
yourself in a difficult position. You want to develop LNG and Weaver will no let you. You can’t lead the province because
you have to be worried about Weaver all the time. You need to go back to the polls and get your own mandate so you
can do the right things. | am embarrassed the economic hardship you are placing on Canada and you want to whine
about your wine industry, grow up you had it coming to you.

You need to be your own man and get weaver off you back, you can’t make a decision without the fear of an election.

s.22

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2018 11:.05 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Alberta pipeline

----- Original Message-----

From:s'22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 7:34 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Alberta pipeline

Dear Mr. Horgan,
We no longer ski in Fernie and | cancelled my fishing trip to the Queen Charlottes. Let the pipeline go through. Oh yes
my wife and no longer drink BC wines.

Cheers
§.22

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 6:14 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Kinder Morgan Pipeline

Mr Horgan, time to put on your BIG BOY PANTIES, suck it up and let the pipe line be built. WHY GO BACK
AND DO DUE DILIGENCE WHEN IT HAS BEEN DONE OVER AND OVER. Trying to prove a point,
JOBS BEEN LOST, WINE SALES LOST AND ON AND ON WE CAN GO.

Remember you only got in because of the Green Party. Time to stand up and listen to your Prime Minister. He
1s the boss you know

Disclaimer

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged material; it is for the
intended addressee(s) only. If you are not a named addressee, you must not use, retain or disclose such
information. $-22 cannot guarantee that the email or attachments is free from viruses.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From: $.22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:34 AM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Qil pipeline

Sent: Tuesday, Febfuary 13, 2018 6:50- PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Oil pipeline

Mr. Horgan. You have lost my support. We need this pipeline. Millions of barrels move via tanker every day without

issue. If we didn’t get oil from Alberta how would we get it? Tanker or pipeline or worse, rail.

You've also sealed Shelley Cooks’ fate in the West Kelowna riding. There are so many people in the okanagan whose

work is dependant on Alberta energy. Not to mention there are a few wineries around here. Your solution is to do

nothing. She will not win now.

It is obvious your recent tactic is a ploy to further delay the pipeline.

Stop this nonsense and get the pipeline built.

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: $.22

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 4:40 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Cc: Minister, EMPR EMPR:EX

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Fwd: Kinder Morgan pipeline

It has been few days now since you and George Heyman announced that you would stop the above pipeline. So far |
have not seen anything from you about the costs to BC if the pipeline does not go ahead.

There is, of course, a reason for your not wanting to do this as it would show you for what you are, another political
charlatan with no real job creating policies, another tax and spend NDP government. As you know the real cost to BC
would be in the tens of billions of dollars if the pipeline is not approved, not including future legal and other costs that
we may have to pay Kinder Morgan in the event of a lawsuit.

BBC has to stand by the rule of law and by standing by people that would physically, rather than legally, stop the
pipeline you are showing us what you are really about. Andrew Weaver has no mandate to run this Province and it is
about time you told him so. By doing so you may be able to get back some semblance of dignity, so far you have lost
90% of it.

Get on with the inevitable before the cartoons start to call you Weavers lackey or worse.
All this goes to show that between you and Trudeau, our economy, as well as the Energy sector, is heading for disaster.
This would have been imaginable even a couple of years ago. Now all we have is the prospect of years of more deficits,

less jobs and more taxes. Well done both of you, socialism seems to work as it should.

Sincerely

s.22

----- Forwarded Message -----
From:$-22

To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Cc: ""michelle mungalle mla"" <michelle.mungalle.mla@leg.bc.ca>, """"'justin trudeau
" office of the Premier'™'""" <premier@gov.ab.ca>

Sent: Wed, 07 Feb 2018 20:10:03 -0700 (MST)

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Kinder Morgan pipeline

mnmn LLLLRRS

<justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca>,

It seems like the Prime Minister has now told everyone in no uncertain terms that the Feds have the last say on
pipelines and | assume he has now told you.

If | were you | would drop your stupid attempt to stop the pipeline before you are totally embarrassed and humiliated
by Trudeau. If you are able to say you did it to save BC jobs and billions of tax dollars then | think many of Weavers
followers may even agree with you. In any event it is far better to do it for this reason than for political expediency.

I really think you should push the case for a pipeline fro Alberta to Prince Rupert, one that the Prime Minister has so far
discouraged. There is no doubt that Canada needs to get our oil and gas to tidewater. Practically everyone In the energy
industry knows this and it is now being acknowledged by many in government including Trudeau and Jim Carr. |
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personally think oil exports from Prince Rupert would be far less of a problem than from Burrard Inlet where a spill
would have a disastrous impact on the local economy.

We need to get our oil to tidewater for a number of reasons but the major one is geopolitical where the Trump and
future US administrations have us over a barrel. The costs to Canada are huge given the $30 cost differential between
Western Select and WTI. At present the discount is probably costing Canada $50 billion a year.

We have one of the largest oil and gas resources in the world and the argument that we should just leave it in the
ground just does not make sense. If we do not mine and export the resource then someone else will. Just look at the US
that now has increased their oil production from 9 to 10 million barrels a day in the last year and now exports 1.5
million barrels to China and Asia from the Gulf Coast. The US also exports LNG from Sabine Pass to Europe Asia and even
Mexico.

The US has given us warning that they will be increasing oil and gas production and that they will be taking our market
share. They now have no reason to take our gas unless it is at a huge discount and | cannot see this changing until a
democratic president gets into the Whitehouse.

For goodness sake someone in authority has to recognize what is happening to our energy sector and do something
about it. Justin Trudeau recognizes this but does not seem to care.

| just hope that you understand that the energy industry has in the past produced most of the high paying jobs in the
country, has invested hundreds of billions of dollars in capital expenditures and produced the backbone of our tax
revenues in many Provinces and the Federal government for the last 20 years.

I am not involved in any way in this industry and am not stupid enough to own any shares in Canadian oil and gas
companies. However | am saddened and very concerned about the fact that most of the larger Canadian energy
companies have more investments in the US than Canada and their capital is now creating jobs in the US, not Canada.
With current tax benefits in the US is only a matter of time before they move their head offices to the US and Canada
becomes a banana republic. It could easily happen if you do not understand economic realities. Unfortunately | do not
believe that you or Justin Trudeau are savvy enough to see this.

Are you man enough to do something about this before you end up like the disgraced Trudeau senior or the last NDP
government in BC

Sincerely,

22

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: 822

To: premier@gov.bc.ca

Cc: "'michelle mungalle mla"' <michelle.mungalle.mla@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 18:34:44 -0700 (MST)

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

Frcum:s'22

To: """Office of the Premier'""" <premier@gov.ab.ca>
Sent: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 09:45:57 -0700 (MST)

Subject: Kinder Morgan pipeline

| still cannot get what you stand for, is it the environment or jobs.

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

5.22 The direct
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

of us pensioners find it hard to pay for the necessities of life, food, rent and medical expenses S-22
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
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 3:59 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Reputation of British Columbia in Tatters
s.22
From:

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 12:41 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>
Subject: Reputation of British Columbia in Tatters

To, Premier of BC, John Horgan
We in Ontario and rest of Canada understand your political challenge with respect to pipelines.

But the imposition of additional studies to the 160 conditions and years of obstruction delays, broke the
proverbial camels back and has brought disdain for anything British Columbian and not just wine.

Over $40 billion of pure revenue is lost, yes, lost annually to ALL of CANADA due to the narrow and illegal
filibustering NIMBY by your government and certain "fruitloop" groups fed pizza and coke and funded by
Sierra Club and others (Saudia Arabia) who don't want Canadian oil produced.

The economic opportunity lost is mind boggling. The idiocy is pronounced by the fact the blocking of the
twinning of the pipeline does nothing for world climate.

We have all know that facts for a long time and tolerated the illegal obstruction. For your education, we attach
a picture of an article from the Globe and Mail dated 12 February 2018 " why blocking piplelines is no fix for
climate change" by Barrie McKenna

Please do the right thing, the legal thing, avoid a nation wide silent boycott of BC, and get on with the national
interest
s.22

s.22 Ontario
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From $.22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:26 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Kinder Morgan

Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Ccs.22
Subject: Kinder Morgan

Premier Horgan.

CONFIDENTIAL

| am embarrassed by what appears to be your behavior on dealing with the Kinder Morgan pipeline. You are the cause
of the hurt about to be felt by our wine industry and you appear to have no concern or remorse. You sir have only two
choices. Resign or back off! With what you appear to exhibit is the attitude of a bully, it is time for you to go. To wait
longer will see Alberta start stealing our jobs that support their oil industry and that amounts to 1.3 billion dollars per

year and thousands of jobs.

Unfortunately for you is your bullying will not work when many others say what you are intimating to delay, delay

Kinder Morgan is both illegal and unconstitutional. You sir are a upsetting to me and | ask you to leave, immediately.

s.22

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 1:59 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Trans Mountain Pipeline
5.22
From:

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 8:38 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Furstenau.MLA, Sonia <Sonia.Furstenau.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
Olsen.MLA, Adam <Adam.Olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Weaver.MLA, Andrew <Andrew.Weaver.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Letnick.MLA, Norm <Norm.Letnick. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Trans Mountain Pipeline

To the Premier and Members of the Legislature of the Green Party
From 322

Dear Sirs and Madam,

Please advise why it is that we all still use oil, we all still need gasoline, and that all over the world, including in the
United States, pipelines are still being built, even while President Obama

was stalling on the Keystone Excell Pipeline he bragged about all the miles of pipeline built while he was president, but
no oil must come out of Alberta or the entire planet is in trouble?

Does this make any sense? It does not.

Is there another jurisdiction in the world with Alberta’s environmental assessments?

Does Venezuela care about the environment as Alberta does, do they have the same standards? Does Russia? Does
Nigeria? Do any of the Middle Eastern countries?

Why did the former mayor of Montreal want to shut down Energy East, which would have brought Alberta oil east to
the maritime provinces and use refineries there in a mostly existing pipeline that
only needed to be reversed, yet be okay with Saudi oil tankers going up the St. Lawrence River? | don’t get this at all.

Please put aside any arguments about Climate Change. We are still using oil, we still need oil, again, pipelines are still
being built. As long as the world is still using oil, it might as well be Alberta’s oil.

And why is that? Because as previously mentioned, their standards are as high as any in the world. And, oh yeah, they
are part of Canada!

British Columbia and all of Canada has benefited from Alberta’s oil.

And you know what else, they are our neighbors! Yes, our neighbors. This is the same reason that Alberta buys so much
of our wine. And this is why Premier Notley of Alberta chose to ban imports of our

wine as the first retaliation to your new stalling tactics.

Because that is what they are, stalling tactics.

When all has been approved by all the safeguards that are in place, and they pass them all, you still say “It will never be
built.” That is not respecting the process. That is not respecting democracy.

It will be safe. It has been safe.
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I believe | am one of a silent majority that knows this pipeline should be built. That it will be good for Canada. That it will
be good for BC.

Otherwise, will anything ever get built in this province, in this country again?

Every tree cut down, every ounce of ore removed from the ground, it is all “exploitation”. Why isn’t called what it is,
using the resources we have, that any country would use, and be thankful that we have them.

Please re-think your opposition and let this be built.

Respectfully,
§.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 12:41 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Stop Hurting Albertans and Canada as a Nation
5.22

From:

Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 8:51 AM
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

British Columbia

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 5:09 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: 2nd weekend
s.22
s.22 | really wanted to eat out Saturday after skiing but a boycott I'd a boycott. So since you got

mouthy | have missed 2 dinners out, about $180.00 bucks and 4 beers on the hill 32 bucks as well as 2 lunches 50 bucks.

Thanks to you I'm saving money didn’t think | spent that much but I did.

And what are my BC friends saying about you? They think your an ass

s.22

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

5.22
From: _ _
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 1:22 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Reputation of British Columbia in Tatters

Sent via the BlackBerry Hub for Android

From:$-22

Sent: February 12, 2018 3:40 PM
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

.22 Ontario
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Sunday, February 11, 2018 10:56 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: s.22
c:
Subject: Fwd: Kinder Morgan

Forwarded message.
Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

§.22
From

Date: February 11, 2018 at 11:16:25 AM MST
To: John.Horgan. MLA @leg.bc.ca

Ce:s-22
Subject: Kinder Morgan

Premier Horgan. CONFIDENTIAL

I am embarrassed by what appears to be your behavior on dealing with the Kinder Morgan
pipeline. You are the cause of the hurt about to be felt by our wine industry and you appear to
have no concern or remorse. You sir have only two choices. Resign or back off! With what you
appear to exhibit is the attitude of a bully, it is time for you to go. To wait longer will see Alberta
start stealing our jobs that support their oil industry and that amounts to 1.3 billion dollars per

year and thousands of jobs.

Unfortunately for you is your bullying will not work when many others say what you are
intimating to delay, delay Kinder Morgan is both illegal and unconstitutional. You sir are a

upsetting to me and I ask you to leave, immediately.
s.22

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22

From:
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 9:41 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: Furstenau.MLA, Sonia LASS:EX
Subject: FW: Trans Mountain Pipeline

s.22
From

Sent: February 10, 2018 8:38 PM

To: 'john.horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca' <john.horgan.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; 'sonia.furstenau.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca.'
<sonia.furstenau.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca.>; 'adam.olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca' <adam.olsen.MLA@leg.bc.ca>;
'andrew.weaver.MLA@leg.bc.ca' <andrew.weaver.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>

Cc: 'norm.letnick. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca' <norm.letnick. MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>

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
Sent: Saturday, February 10, 2018 8:52 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Stop Hurting Albertans and Canada as a Nation
s.22
From:

Sent: February 10, 2018 9:50 AM
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

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 3:23 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: What if Alberta did this to us?

Dear Premier Horgan,

I think this trade war is escalating. Lot's of my BC friends work in Alberta. Lot's of BC companies are making a
living on Alberta oil and gas industry. Are we prepared for an all out battle that Alberta could give us? I don't
like the feel of it and I'm sure you don't either. Please let's get on with making a trusting relationship with
Alberta. I'm afraid plenty of us will get hurt if we don't.

Both provinces are led by an NDP government, surely we can work this out. What about the feds? Should we
call them in on this before it get's out of hand?
http://calgaryherald.com/news/politics/braid-wine-is-fine-but-this-boycott-would-really-jolt-horgan

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: =22

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 12:46 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Murray Rankin; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca;
Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX

Subject: Re: 220 BC wineries $1000 each = Alberta Premier in International Criminal Court

There will be no protests, there will be no "sabre-rattling" - if our government continues to target sectors of the
population and entire industries - then through the simple principle of organizing a "flash-mob" the responsible
individual members and employees of that government will be publicly targeted for specific legal action.
Perhaps you missed the Angus Reid electoral pole that Canadians want accountability.

22
On Fri, Feb 9, 2018 at 12:37 PM._5 wrote:
~or $2000 each if 1/2 participate, so about 2 weeks employee wages. Is that 1 or 2 big bins of grapes?

And that's how farmer's do it.

So, do you Like being targeted as an economic pawn by a government for Other nation's oil?

###and that is what I am going to follow my long e-mail with as a mail out. This "leadership” behaviour is no
longer allowed in Canada.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:48 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Here islst 1/3rd of BC wine producers email and web-page list
3 Mile Estate Winery www.3milewinery.com posted BC wines page

-8th Generation Vineyard ~www.8thgenerationvineyard.com Info@8thGeneration.com
22 Oaks Winery www.220akswinery.ca posted BC wines page

40 Knots Winery www.40knotswinery.com posted to page

-50th Parallel Estate www.50thparallel.com info@50thparallel.com
-Aces Wine Group www.aceswine.ca Holger@aceswine.ca

Adega on 45th Estate Winery  adegaon45.com

-Alderlea Vineyards www.alderlea.com alderleavineyards @shaw.ca
-Ancient Hills Estate Winery ancienthillwinery.com info@ancienthillwinery.com
-Arrowleaf www.arrowleafcellars.com kitchen@arrowleafcellars.com
-Averill Creek Vineyard www.averillcreek.ca info@averillcreek.ca
-Baillie-Grohman www.baillieerohman.com media@bailliegrohman.com
-Bartier Brothers www.bartierbros.com wine @bartierbros.com

-Bartier Scholefield www.bswinesokanagan.com alison@ccltd.ca

-BC Wine Studio bewinestudio.goodsie.com  steve@hawksvinevyard.ca

-Beaufort Vineyard & Estate Winery www.beaufortwines.ca greatwines @beaufortwines.ca
-Beaumont Family Estate Winery beaumontwinery.com info@beaumontwinery.com

-Bella Wines bellawines.ca jay @bellawines.ca

-Bench 1775 www.benchl775.com info@bench1775.com

Black Cloud www.blackcloud.ca posted to page

-Black Hills www.blackhillswinery.com Patricia@blackhillswinery.com

-Black Widow Winery www.blackwidowwinery.com info@blackwidowwinery.com

-Blackwood Lane Vineyard www.blackwoodlanewinery.com info@blackwoodlanewinery.com
-Blasted Church Vineyards www.blastedchurch.com intrigued @blastedchurch.com
Blossom Winery www.blossomwinery.com no contact info

-Blue Grouse Estate Winery www.bluegrousevineyards.com michael @bluegrouse.ca

-Blue Mountain www.bluemountainwinery.com  bluemountain @bluemountainwinery.com

-Bonamici Cellars www.bonamicicellars.com info@bonamicicellars.com
Bonita’s Vineyard www.hijas-bonitas.com posted to page

-Bounty Cellars www.bountycellars.com info@bountycellars.com
*Burrowing Owl Estate Winery ~ www.bovwine.ca

-C. C. Jentsch Cellars www.ccjentscheellars.com info@ccjentschcellars.com
-Calliope Wines www.calliopewines.com info@appellationwine.ca
-Calona Vineyards www.calonavineyards.ca media@calonavineyards.ca
Castoro de Oro Estate Winery =~ www.castorodeoro.com sent to page?

-Camelot Vineyards www.camelotvinevards.ca 1nfo@camelotvineyards.ca

*Cana Vines www.canavineswinery.com/ no contact info
*Carbrea Vineyard www.carbreavineyard.com no contact info

-Cassini Cellars WWww.cassini.ca info @ cassini.ca
-Cedar Creek Estate www.cedarcreek.bc.ca info@cedarcreek.bc.ca
-Celista Estate Vineyards ~www.celistawine.com jake @celistawine.com
-Cerelia Vineyard www.cerelia.ca contact@cerelia.ca
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-Chase and Warren Estate Wine www.chaseandwarren.ca jtrudell @chaseandwarren.ca
-Cherry Point Winery www.cherrypointvineyards.com  info@cherrypointestatewines.com
-Church & State Winery www.churchandstatewines.com AP@churchandstatewines.com
-Clean Slate Winery www.cleanslatewine.ca m_Kkrieger @ winebow.com

-Clos du Soleil www.closdusoleil.ca wine @closdusoleil.ca

-Columbia Gardens Winery ~www.cgwinery.com info@cgwinery.com

-Corcelettes Estate Winery =~ www.corceletteswine.ca Info@CorcelettesWine.ca

-Covert Farms Family Estate ~ www.covertfarms.ca wine @covertfarms.ca

-Crowsnest Vineyards ~www.crowsnestvineyards.com info @crowsnestvineyards.com
-Culmina Estate Winery =~ www.culmina.ca info@culmina.ca

-D’Angelo Estate Winery www.dangelowinery.com info@dangelowinery.com

-de Vine Vineyards www.devinevineyards.ca 1nfo@devinevinevards.ca

-Deol Estate Winery www.deolestatewinery.com info@deolestatewinery.com

-Desert Hills Estate Winery ~ www.deserthills.ca info@deserthills.ca

DiBello Wines www.dibellowines.com no contact info

-Dirty Laundry Winery www.dirtylaundry.ca Paul @dirtylaundry.ca

-Divino Estate Winery www.divinowine.ca info@divinowine.ca

-Domaine de Chaberton www.domainedechaberton.com info@chabertonwinery.com
Dragonfly Hill Vineyard ~www.dragonflyhillvineyard.com sent to page

-Eau Vivre Winery and Vineyards www.eauvivrewinery.ca postmaster@eauvivrewinery.ca

-Echo Valley Vineyard ~www.echovalley-vineyards.com echovalleyvineyard @ gmail.com
-Enrico Winery WWW.enricowinery.com info@enricowinery.com
-Ex Nihilo www.exnihilovineyards.com sales @exnihilovineyards.com
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: =22
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 8:27 AM
To: premier@gov.ab.ca; OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Murray Rankin; James.MLA,
Carole A LASS:EX; Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: Pipelines & BC Wines vs. Albertan's opinion Human Organ Harvest in the International
Criminal Courts
s.22

You understand what provocation is - or that you may be inspiring escalation to resistance? You realize you are
doing this in Public so providing a National leadership message (a public example)that you would sue under the
anti-competition laws, then immediately put yourself in that compromised legal position against the entire BC
wine industry - not your government, your individual person?

At 80cents on the dollar as a Premier you choose economic war against your own country over wine, to sell
More oil?

Your statement is you continue increased production using another provinces land for your industrial facilities -
by extension the logical parity is BC join the US because THEY have also refused your pipeline, for the same
reasons of inevitable pipeline failure with the resulting United States environmental reports of bitumen. Looks
like you forcing agreement here. Of division. At the cost of your credibility and personal legal position, because
as Premier you have decided NOT to do this legally.

What do you think would happen if we stopped economically attempting to emulate a country 10 times our size
and returned to actual Canadian values?

Canada can no longer afford these behaviors - we can no longer afford attitudes that are beyond legal reasoning.
Your public leadership messages are simply too expensive for this economic climate. Notice this
communication is not political, it is the legal understanding an 8 year old has of social reflection as social
mirroring "an eye for an eye" that sees your public choices.

You do realize what type of a leader you look like to the entire country after this anti-competition exchange?
Some international Canadian perspective - what do you think Albertans would say to feeding a nation's future
oil supply who are currently in the International Criminal Courts for harvesting the human organs of their
prisoners for sale on the international market (at $30 USD a liver)? As a 1 percenter how do you expect to
respond to the other 99 of Albertans regarding this?

Do you think it will make them feel proud?

Do you think we could eliminate corruption in Canada by returning to traditional values of holdine each
government member and employee individually legally accountable for their actions(®%2
s.22 I do NOT believe in protest when direct action is available "Facta non Verba".

Threats to your life, or your children's lives - including economic threats to their livelihoods - can only
effectively be responded to through responsible action.

56

Page 52 of 327



oc/Andrew Weaver MLA
/Murray Rankin MLA
/John Horgan Premier
/Justin Trudeau Senior Administration (temp)

57

Page 53 of 327



Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: 5.22

Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:50 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: Edmonton Journal: Braid: Wine is fine, but this boycott would really jolt Horgan

http://edmontonjournal.com/news/politics/braid-wine-is-fine-but-this-boycott-would-really-jolt-
horgan/wcm/91945fa7-e7aa-4281-aff7-f9bde18d43f6

Pay attention Alberta could just about crumble your province

Sent from my iPhone
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 7:38 AM
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
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 6:10 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Trade wars Alberta and BC

Dear Mr. Horgan

From the news!

Notley slams B.C. proposal to restrict shipments of diluted
bitumen as unconstitutional

She says move, which creates uncertainty for pipeline expansion, is unconstitutional 'political game playing'
CBC News
January 30, 2018"

Again from the news

Rachel Notley announces boycott of B.C. wine in wake of
Trans Mountain pipeline spat

My question to you Mister Horgan is who actually started this trade
conflict between Alberta and BC?

Sincerely

s.22
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s.22

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:13 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: [Fwd: Re: Will you stand for this, S-22

Dear Premier Horgan.
This email is redirected as suggested by your MLA auto reply.

Sincerely

Date: Thu, 08 Feb 2018 23:04:23 -0800)

Subject: Re: Will you stand for this, >

Cc: John.Horgan. MLA @lee.be.ca

To: Jolan Bailey - Leadnow.ca <leadnow @leadnow.ca>
From:$22

Dear Jolan Bailey.
Maybe it is time to think of common ground, instead of fighting.

How about the federal government, Alberta and British Columbia pool their resources to build a refinery to
make less lethal fuels to ship through a pipeline, rail and on boats. Build the refinery in Alberta. BC will get
some of the revenue because it invested in the refinery. Maybe refine with BC electricity as one of the key heat
sources (solar and wind for more power as experimental alternative energy development). Add on carbon
capture over time.

Prime Minister Trudeau wants economic development and will spend infrastructure money. Premiers Nautley
and Horgan want jobs, and they all want people to vote for them again. A refinery creates construction jobs and
long-term jobs. It keeps more of the resource profits in Canada.

Yes it will be a hard sell to those who want to lower greenhouse gas emissions. Selling crude is already a hard
sell because it will be refined somewhere on Earth anyway (Texas for example). It could be a triple win (except
for global warming).

In any event, it is better to think of a common solution rather than how to win battles.

s.22

s.22
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s.22

cc: Premier John Horgan

Date: Thu, 8 Feb 2018 22:34:33 +0000
Subiect: Will vou stand for this 322
To: $.22

From: Jolan Bailey - Leadnow.ca <leadnow @leadnow.ca>
s.22
Dear

Copyright
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 4:08 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine War

Mr. Premier - You have clearly stated that your Government will not retaliate against the province of Alberta
re. their embargo on BC wines. I should hope not! You initiated this folly by threatening to restrict the flow of
bitumen to the BC ports!

s.22

s.22 BC
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 3:20 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Weaver.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX
Subject: pipeline and wine
Hello, <22
I am a resident of the have grown children living in Alberta, drink BC wine and, unfortunately

at this time in my life, depend on oil products. I also enjoy BC wine. I have also been a Green supporter.

I find this conflict between BC and Alberta extremely upsetting and unnecessary. Both provinces have
legitimate concerns and need to be listened to and heard. Both leaders are trying to look after the citizens of
their province , future generations, and the country's well being. As much as I don't agree with growing our
dependency on oil, I do realize we are not ready to shut things down. The Kinder Morgan project is already
there; it now is requesting additional pipeline through an area of BC that is vocal regarding disagreements with
this request. I realize Burnaby has many voters that you want to please, but really, listen to us all.

What other alternatives have you come up with? What responsible steps have you taken to ensure the provinces
can work together without this bullyish behaviour? What responsibility does the Federal government take in
protecting our fish and oceans? Please, let us know how you are working together with Ratchael Notley and
Justin Trudeau, not how you bicker like children, creating threats to close down the pipeline instead of dealing
with this federal project in a responsible manner? I realize you are requesting more time to research, but Kinder
Morgan will lose interest in the pipeline and you know this.

This behaviour can have dire consequences to individual and groups of people in your province. It brings out
the worst in people as they may quite possibly direct their anger in violent ways, creating problems we never
dreamed would happen in our provinces.

Please, show you are Canadians, recognize the consequences of this choice, and deal with this in a reasonable
manner. What other choices can you make that will show responsible governing? Can you put funds towards
controlling forest fires, perhaps funds that you gain from the pipeline? (Yes, I realize it is rural people affected
by fires but we, too, are important and need to see you hear our concerns.)

As you see, I could go on for a while, but I will end with begging you to stop this bickering and deal with your
province as a whole.

I look forward to your reply.
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:59 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Keep up the Great Work
5.22
From:

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 10:02 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Heyman.MLA, George <George.Heyman.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Keep up the Great Work

Alberta’s boycott of B.C. wines could have an unintended effect of raising sales across the rest of Canada.

Full story at:
https://www.straight.com/news/1030306/pipeline-opponents-quebec-and-ontario-launch-buying-campaigns-support-bc-
wines

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From:$-22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Thursday, February 8, 2018 2:31 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Trans mountain Pipeline

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:19 AM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca; jim.carr@parl.gc.ca; premier@gov.ab.ca

Subject: Trans mountain Pipeline

Dear Mr. Horgan,

I am writing to express my support of the Trans Mountain Pipeline project.

As a B.C taxpayer | am embarrassed at the games that are being played by your government to stall a project that has

already been approved at the federal and provincial levels. Because of a vocal minority in B.C, you are essentially

hurting Canadians across this nation by stalling work and by painting Canada as a risky choice to invest in future projects
for companies world wide. The fact that you were not even voted in by British Columbians and now have to appease 3
Green Party members makes me sick quite honestly, that the economy of Canada can be held hostage by 3 Green Party

members. I’'m not that old but | can still remember the devastation and dissatisfaction that was left behind by the

previous BCNDP. | don’t wish that on any other province.

In conclusion, | hope that these stall tactics that you are trying to use get put to an end very quickly. | support Premier
Notleys decision to block B.C exports of wine into Alberta and hope she continues until PM Trudeau steps up to defend
the best interest of all Canadians, not just the vocal minority.

Regards,

Sent from my iPhone
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:56 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Alberta and BC

I. Would hope you see the advantage of BC, AB,Sask, Man. Remaining on the same page to co-operate and work
together. | am sure you understand that moving petroleum Products at a choice of train! Trucking, that a pipeline
appropriately constructed and proper destination location and safely constructed would be advantageous to all. BC
would control the safety commercial regulations for loading to any conveyance receiving the product for movement, as
well as the job creation, including sea travel.

I would remind you that BCis the playground for many Albertans via holidaying or owning seasonal homes thus paying
taxes, buying utilities & services yet not requiring service for about half of the year but paying quite high rates for entire
year.Be it wine, electricity, tourism or what have you we must find a satisfactory acceptable arrangement for the
betterment of both.

Sent from my iPada
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From $-22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Thursday, February 8, 2018 12:28 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: MAD AS HELL

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 7:24 PM

TOS.22

Cc: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: MAD AS HELL

>

> No more buying BC products until they smarten up ie No fruits or vegs

> No BC fishing trips

No BC salmon or other fish
No more travel for holidays

No beer or wine from BC

No more skiing past Lake Louise

No more anything else that BC produces that | might need or want

>
>
>
>
> No more golf trips to BC
>
>
>

Please join me in stopping the NDP/Greens in that province.
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:38 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: It's Time

----- Original Message-----

From s-22

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 6:22 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>;
Subject: It's Time

s.22

Really.... it is time to wake up and move forward.
It is no surprise that you don’t give a damn about the wine industry and the interior.
You only care about Vancouver and the Island. Let’s see if that gets you elected next time. You need to represent the

whole province. The pipeline has been approved. Quit wasting our money and get on with things that really matter.

You got this position by luck, keeping will be the result of making wise choices. Quit saying the people of BC want .... we
don’t. We want the pipeline and we are the majority.

Play your cards carefully. Don’t want to be a one time wonder. Too bad Mr. Layton is no longer with us. He would not
be aligned with your behaviour as he was a class act and truly wanted what was right for EVERYONE!

Jagmeet, you have a chance to show your leadership .... we're waiting!!!!
You can’t say nothing! Jack would have taken care of this ... time to see what your made of.

Sent from my iPad
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: $.22

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 11:09 AM
To: §.22

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: [ support Alberta!

Premier Horgan you are wrong! While not normally the party | support, until the decision to attempt to stall the Kinder
Morgan twinning project, | had been pleasantly surprised. Because you have caved to the three Greens in your coalition
you have not only put our wine industry in jeopardy, but also the jobs of countless British Columbians who work in the
Oil Sands. This project was given the green light by our federal government who also have ponied up the funds to assure
as best can, the safety to the environmental concerns of the project. | suggest you do a poll province wide and not just
in the bloated and elitist Lower Mainland, where more detractors are probably concerned with their billion dollar view
than the actual environment, to determine how the province really feels. In spite of the popular belief from self-
indulgent coasties that all British Columbians should work as computer geeks and baristas, a majority of the wealth that
props up your bloated and pampered lifestyle comes from resource based jobs throughout the rest of the province. So
to deny Alberta’s opportunity to get their product to market is wrong and Alberta should have the right to retaliate as
they see fit. As far as the threat of three Greens bringing down your coalition goes, that won’t happen. While Weaver
may huff and puff, he wouldn’t dare bring the house down before the referendum on how B.C. votes.

s.22

s.22 B.C.

s.22

Sent from Mail for Windows 10
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 9:14 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Cc: premier@gov.ab.ca
Subject: Fwd: Feud over Bitumen with Premier Notley

Dear Premier Horgan & Premier Notley

Could you both please for the sake of our provinces - "GROW UP". First off, Premier Horgan, you are wrong, this
pipeline already exists, they are just twinning it. Get over

your oh "save the environement" and move on. Our province needs so much more work, and help - we don't need to be
fighting this fight. It will be good for jobs, the economy,

and the people of BC.

Premier Notley -- lift the Wine Embargo, why are you penalizing innocent wine growers, this has nothing to do with Qil, or
Bitumen. This is a scrap between you & Premier Horgan,
go find an office & settle it.

Would both of you just grow up, John -- when was the last time - Kinder Morgan had an issue? Like | said - this is a
twinning of the pipe line, this oil has been flowing for years, and now

you decide its not right... Move on,... Education, transportation & our legal system need this kind of attention. I'm so done
with government thinking they know what we want.

Move on !
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: $.22

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:40 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Let there be wine in the pipeline!!!

Dear Premier,

| feel strongly that the Wine merchants of BC have been singled out unfairly. | do not work in that field nor do | have any
affiliation but it just seems so low to target something that has nothing to do with the pipeline. A desperate measure to
" punish" the naughty Province of BC for expressing a concern over something that could potentially have an effect on
the environment in this Province.

I am neither for or against the pipeline but | think the freedom of speech to to raise a concern is being overtly bullied by
politicians in Alberta and that makes me feel uncomfortable.

There are quite a few Albertans that have invested in the wine industry in the Okanagan and now their own province is
bullying them as well.

This should end without further retaliation from anyone and the pipeline should be carefully reviewed again as
obviously there are strong concerns and they should not just be brushed off or bullied by banning a Canadian product

that's proudly produced in our own country!!!

And | was not even born or raised in Canada cf3, yet | believe this country should stand united.

Thank You Premier John Horgan

Sincerely,
s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: =22 L i
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 8:17 AM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wines and OlIl

Dear Premier Horgan

It is essential that the government keep the economy strong and with your foolish
attempts to shut down a pipeline that you do not have control over you have taken the
first steps to screwing up our economy. Alberta has already shut down our wine
industry and we lost the hydro sale in the long term. Next they will take their
unhappiness out by NOT travelling to BC for tourism. This will cost the province millions
and start the downturn in our economy.

You came into power promising not to be the old NDP party. To keep the economy
strong and vibrant. Keep it that way. Back off on the pipeline, you will lose the fight
anyway.

On another subject why are we keeping ICBC. You are keeping a dead horse alive on
the back of the people who they are supposed to serve. If you have an accident you
always hire a lawyer. You have to because ICBC is a government arm whose goal is not
to serve the insured motorist but the government. Taking away the ability to sue only
serves the government. Private insurance would solve all these problems.

From my perspective the NDP government is on the way to messing up the economy
and will once again, be a one term government that will take us 10 years to get the
economy back on track.

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

From: s:22

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:05 PM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; premier@gov.ab.ca; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca
Subject: oil / wine fiasco

People - firstly I am none partisan. I vote for who I believe will do the best job for my province (BC) but
especially, the best job for Canada.

I am with Rachel Notley on this one. I am proud of you girl!!

Mr. Horgan - I was ready to vote NDP in the Kelowna by-election after your analysis and decision to go ahead
with Site C but you lost it over your decision on Kinder Morgan.

Mr. Trudeau - The Kinder Morgan Pipeline has evidently had all the "Go" signs so lets get going with
it. Make a decision.

To all of you - Canada is losing billions of dollars every year for our lack of pipelines out of Canada. Money
that schools, hospitals, pension plans, municipalities, jobs etc need. Where has our worst oil spill

occurred? Lac Megantic!! Oil by rail is not as safe as oil by pipeline.The most recent pipeline oil spill
believe was in Alberta by someone deliberately rupturing it with heavy equipment - likely an environmentalist
attempting to make a point. Why is it that every time a company does everything to get a pipeline approved -
some other politician throws a road block in front of it?

Yes we need alternatives to hydro carbons but a sufficient supply is a long way off. Pipelines today are safe, as
is tanker traffic off Vancouver. Absurdly, we bring oil into Canada by tanker - that's OK.

You were all elected to solve problems - not create problems. Get the oil flowing, get the wine flowing and
work on pragmatic solutions for future projects. Just get her done and quit politicizing it all. Please - we don't

need another Trump fiasco here in Canada.

. s.22
Sincerely,

E] Virus-free. www.avast.com
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Wed nesday, February 7, 2018 10:31 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine again

22
Same done by all of my family in ®

s.22
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Rochon, Jake PREM:EX

s.22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 10:27 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine
s.22
Live in just dumped all of my BC WINE - which is a great number which | have in proper storage!
s.22
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s.22
From:
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 7:45 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Wine Ban

Just want to let you know my vacation plans for this summer originally included Vancouver, Kelowna and Victoria. This
has all been cancelled and now, | will spend my money heading south into the US or staying in Alberta.

The wine is only the start of what Alberta residents will change.

The impacts to your tourism and economy has only just begun.

More and more people | talk to on a daily basis are starting to group together and discuss changes of plans, spending
habits and looking at anything made in BC that they can avoid.

The effects of your decision will be long lasting on your province.

Just my view and how |, as a proud Alberta resident have decided to support Alberta’s and Ottawa’s decision on the
Kinder Morgan pipeline project.
All the best.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

§.22
From:

s.22

Wednesday, February 7, 2018 7:12 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Fwd: It's Time

Date: February 7, 2018 at 6:21:55 PM PST
To: john.horgan.mla@leg.bc.ca, jagmeetsingh @jagmeetndp

Subject: It’s Time

Really.... it is time to wake up and move forward.

It is no surprise that you don’t give a damn about the wine industry and the interior.

You only care about Vancouver and the Island. Let’s see if that gets you elected next time. You
need to represent the whole province. The pipeline has been approved. Quit wasting our money
and get on with things that really matter.

You got this position by luck, keeping will be the result of making wise choices. Quit saying the
people of BC want .... we don’t. We want the pipeline and we are the majority.

Play your cards carefully. Don’t want to be a one time wonder. Too bad Mr. Layton is no
longer with us. He would not be aligned with your behaviour as he was a class act and truly
wanted what was right for EVERYONE!

Jagmeet, you have a chance to show your leadership .... we’re waiting!!!!
You can’t say nothing! Jack would have taken care of this ... time to see what your made of.

Sent from my iPad
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From: $.22
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 6:06 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: BC Wine
22
Asa® resident | totally agree with Alberta to cut off all BC wines. Good for Alberta.
At this point | will not be buying any BC wines. Wake up BC.
s.22
s.22 BC
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From: s:22

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 4:07 PM
To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX
Subject: Pipelines

How can you say your NOT retaliating against Alberta you already have Your going to loose in court so why delay
progress Your not only for bc you should be for all of Canada we are one No more wine or any other bc products until
you come to your senses Sent from my iPhone
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

----- Original Message-----
From $-22

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Wednesday, February 7, 2018 3:00 PM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Wine vs Bitumen

Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 2:57 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Wine vs Bitumen

Mr. Premier,

Please don’t lose sight of the forest for the trees. Bitumen sales is of a national interest. The existing pipeline RoW is

already in existence.

Waters and their protection is a federal responsibility. Playing on words vis a vis “consultation” isn’t fooling anyone.

s.22

Regards

Stop this childish behaviour now please.
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From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:46 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: No more bc wine in Alberta

From:s-22

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:53 PM

To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: No more bc wine in Alberta

Well it seems your wine industry is a little pissed off at Rachel Notley. They are pissed because according to the head of
the wine producers, Notley is impacting the everyday winery worker. Well just what do you think your government is
doing to Alberta workers...the exact same thing. Butis OK for you to do it but not us. You claim you will consult bc
residents on how they feel about increased bitumin flowing through bc. Let’s get real you know you will consult, and
you will only consult those who don’t want any bitumin entering bc to begin with. Oh and by the way, just what do you
think powers the winery vehicles, what powers your vehicle as well as the rest of the vehicles in bc. Your province has
always worked against the rest of the country. | hope that Rachel imposes more sanctions against bc until you are
crippled and truly feel the same financial impact Alberta is feeling. No, it’s n9t the right way to think, but neither is your
strategy.
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

§.22
From:

Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:44 AM
OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

FW: Alberta Trade dispute

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 8:05 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Alberta Trade dispute

| have always voted NDP provincially and federally
While | support almost all of your policies i am in total agreement with
Alberta in implementing ban on BC wines and whatever else it takes

to get the pipeline built

How many spills have we had so far with the existing pipeline-one and that was caused

by an idiot contractor digging where he shouldnt be digging

The mayor of Burnaby is an Asshole-more concerned in protesting the pipeline than in

protecting housing supply for his citizens

s.22
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From: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 11:41 AM

To: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Transmountain Pipeline Approvak

From: s:22

Sent: Tuesday, F_ebruar\; 6-, 2018-.'/':_30 PM
To: Horgan.MLA, John <John.Horgan. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subje